RFA 6100048843 - Special Ed. PK-12 Educator Certification Test
Questions and Answers
	Question #
	TYPE
	QUESTION
	ANSWER
	Comments/actions

	1
	
	RFA p.3, states, “Once the Commonwealth has received the RFA, it will contact all respondents determined reasonably responsive and may require additional points of clarification at that time.” Please confirm a) the anticipated date on which the State anticipates posting the award notification and b) if the notification will be listed at http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us? c)  We presume that, if necessary, multiple emails containing the RFA response is acceptable, e.g., one for the technical proposal and one for the appendix. Is this correct? If not please explain.

	a) TBD
b) Award and non-Award letters will be sent on a date to be determined
c) We expect all documentation at the date and time specified in the RFA, this includes proposal and appendix. 
	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019

	2
	
	RFA p.3, states, “To be considered for this solicitation, the vendor must submit an electronic copy emailed to the PDE's Procurement Office.” a) We presume the vendor may email all required materials either individually or in a single combined PDF format. Is this correct? If not, please explain.  b) What is the maximum file size the PDE is capable of receiving in a single e-mail? 

	a) Yes
b) No maximum file size
	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019

	3
	
	RFA p.3, states, “Responses should be succinct, preferably no more than 75 pages, but must include all information requested (A through K). Sample documents, forms or policies may be attached as a reference in addition to the 75-page Request For Application.” We presume that the Section J. Costs, resumes, financial statements, and other longer documents may all be considered as appendices. Is this correct? If not, please explain.

	Yes
	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019

	4
	
	RFA p.5, Section C.2, states, “The detailed plan should outline all elements of the test development process from the anticipated date of the contract through September 1, 2026.” a) Please confirm the anticipated start and end date of the contract. b) Please confirm if the contract will include renewal periods, and if so, totaling how many years.  

	The contract will be awarded for 7 years. 
	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019

	5
	

	RFA p.12-13, Section J Costs. May vendors submit the Costs section of their submission under separate cover from the responses provided for the other sections? If so, will the PDE permit this separately submitted section to not count toward the 75-page limit?
	No, Costs are part of the 75 pages. 
	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019

	6
	
	RFA p.13, Section J.1.d, states, “Costs of all other services available to candidates, Pennsylvania educator preparation programs, and PDE.” We presume that if a vendor charges a “Change to test center or test date” fee, for example, then that fee would need to be submitted in this section. Is this correct? If not, please explain. 


	Yes
	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019

	7
	
	[bookmark: _Hlk17465102]RFA p.13, Section J.1.a, states that “the vendor may use historical test taking data available on PDE’s website at http://www.teaching.state.pa.us, but the link does not work. Will you provide an alternate link to access the historical test taking data? Given that this is a new test, is there another way that we can obtain the historical testing volumes in order to determine anticipated volumes for the proposal?
	Link is https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/PassRates/Pages/default.aspx
	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019

	8
	
	RFA p.13, Section K, states, "However, it is anticipated that a limited number of additional questions will be accepted during the webinar, as well.” Please confirm if there is a webinar for this RFA and, if so, please provide the time and access information. 

	A webinar will not be held. All questions will be answered in a word document and posted as an addendum to the RFA. 
	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019

	[bookmark: _Hlk535215788]9
	
	Please explain what evaluation criteria the PDE will apply when evaluating vendor narrative responses to the RFA. If a rubric and ratings points system will be applied, please provide the rubric and the maximum number of points eligible to be earned for each component of the rubric. If another system will be applied, please explain the system and provide an example of how the system will be applied.

	The scoring rubric is divided into eight weighted sections bulleted below from highest to lowest.
· Test Administration and Scoring
· Support of Stakeholders
· Equity Assurance
· Test Development
· Project Management Plan
· Costs
· Experience, Background and Qualifications
· Financial Capability

	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019

	[bookmark: _Hlk17465493]10
	
	With regards to Ownership Rights, we presume that the Commonwealth would own all rights to any Developed Works or Developed Materials created specifically for the Commonwealth under any resulting contract.  Please confirm
	Yes 
	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019

	11
	
	With regards to Ownership Rights, however, we presume that the Contractor will retain ownership of any pre-existing Intellectual Property and derivatives thereof which may be used to provide the services under any resulting contract.  Is this correct?  If not, please provide an explanation. 

	The Contractor should consult its legal counsel for advice regarding its ownership rights
	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019

	12
	
	We presume vendors can mark information as proprietary and confidential information or as trade secrets in its RFA responses. We also presume vendors can provide a redacted copy for purposes of PDE responding to public records requests. Is this correct? If not, please explain.
	Yes.  However, if the unredacted response is requested under the Pa Right to Know Law, the vendor will have the burden of proving that the record is exempt from disclosure.
	Received. 8/22/2019

Answered 8/30/2019


[bookmark: _GoBack]
